Noeleen Keavey

From: Wendy Bagnall <wbagnali@meathcoco.ie>

Sent: 05 October 2016 15:56

To: Noeleen Keavey

Cc: Mary Loughran; David Caffrey

Subject: FW: P0811-02 Dunbia (Slane), Greenhills, Beauparc, Navan, County Meath
Attachments: 090151b2805ae1cb.pdf htm

Importance: High

Hi Noeleen, comments as follows:
Planning reference LB 140803 and PL 17.244473 permits the folldwihg development:

‘Development comprising the following: {i} intensification of livestock slaughtering activities at the existing meat
plant, (ii) demolition and removal of existing offices as required under condition number 3 of planning permission
planning register reference number SA/140210, (iii) construction of 210 square metres of new offices, staff welfare
and storage facilities at the location of the demountable structure referred to in (ii) above, {iv) change of use of an
existing farmhouse from residential use to office use (153 square metres); (v) construction of 112 square metres of
additional lairage facilities, (vi) construction of a 18 square metre green offal processing room abutting the main
factory building; (vii) construction of an external gantry to support a stog)ach press (20 square metres); {viii) °
construction of a 4 square metre pump house and (ix) addition of fi\(gzyﬁ}umber new ancillary car parking spaces, all at

Painestown, Beauparc, Navan, County Meath.’ ) \\0\
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Condition 3 states as follows: F»

&
‘The daily kill rate shall not exceed 350 cattle per(\@?@ﬁ\ accordance with the documentation submitted to the
th QO &

planning authority on the 10 day of Septgi%\@@er, 2014
Reason: In the interest of clarity. .\(éz\\\o
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As previously advised, all docs including a;p?sezﬂ information are available on
www.meath.ie/ www.eplanning.ie/MeSthCC

Please revert back to me if you need any further information.

Regards wendyb

For and on behalf of Meath County Council

Wendy Bagnall | Senior Executive Planner |
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